
Planques  d’un autre temps…L’église Notre-Dame de l’Assomption 

 

Cet établissement a fait l’objet d’un article paru en 

novembre 2016, dans le cahier numéro 19, aux 

pages 55 à 63 de la Petite Histoire de Fressin et des 

environs. 

Vous trouverez cet article aux pages suivantes. 
 
Vous en trouverez un résumé en anglais dans le 
cadre ci-contre. 
 
 
 

Planques in former times…  

The church of Notre-Dame de l'Assomption 

 
Listed as a Historic Monument in 1926, the church in 
Planques was annexed to the church in Fressin until 1865, 
after which it was elevated to the status of a parish with the 
church in Bucamps as its annex. 
 
The choir, which is not as old as that of the church in Fressin, 
dates from 1548 and was restored in the following century, 
then reinstated in 1625 with a keystone decorated with the 
coat of arms of the Créquy family. 
 
The nave dates from the 18th century, with the exception of 
the side porch, which appears to be 17th century, and the 
western gable, which dates from 1664. 
 
One of the oldest bells in the region is housed in the powerful 
wall-belfry, set slightly forward of the nave. Cast in 1505, it 
bears the first name of Françoise de Rubempré, first wife of 
Jean VI de Créquy, who died in 1503. Carved keystone of the 
créquier in the choir. 
 
An altar in the nave is dedicated to Saint Gengoult, a good 
Christian who followed the army of Pepin the Short in the 
8th century. After he had proved his wife’s infidelity, she took 
her revenge by having him killed by her lover on 11 May 760, 
and from then on he became the saint invoked to keep the 
peace in households. 



 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 



 
 


